
From: Dan O"Mara
To: Sabrina Pandolfo
Subject: Fwd: MPAC: Property Assessment Update
Date: August 17, 2023 4:19:21 PM
Attachments: rsuiufa2d9384bc984149994992ee228c68f3.png

Agenda item. Dan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Carmelo Lipsi <carmelo.lipsi@mpac.ca>
Date: August 17, 2023 at 4:13:09 PM EDT
To: Dan O'Mara <dan.omara@temagami.ca>
Subject: MPAC:                                Property Assessment Update
Reply-To: Carmelo Lipsi <carmelo.lipsi@mpac.ca>

﻿

Good afternoon Mayor O'Mara,

On Augus 16, the Ontario government fled Regulation 261/23 under the Assessment Act to extend the current assessment cycle, and the valuation date of January 1, 2016, through to the end of the 2024 taxation year.
 
This means that property taxes for the 2024 taxation year will continue to be based on the January 1, 2016 valuation date. Property assessments will remain the same as they were for the 2023 tax year, unless there have been
changes to the property.
 
In addition to the recent Regulation, the government will conduct a review of Ontario’s property assessment and taxation sysem.
 
MPAC shares the government’s interes in ensuring the accuracy, transparency, and fairness of property assessments and we are committed to the continuous improvement of the property assessment and taxation sysem for the
beneft of all Ontarians. While MPAC is not responsible for setting tax rates or collecting property taxes, we welcome the opportunity to work with the Province to ensure the property assessment process is optimal for both property
owners and municipalities. 
 
If you have any quesions, please reach out to your local MPAC Account Manager .

Sincerely,

Carmelo Lipsi
Vice President, Valuation & Cusomer Relations
Chief Operating Ofcer

mpac.ca 
Municipal Property Assessment Corporation
1340 Pickering Parkway, Suite 101 L1V 0C4


MUNICIPAL
mpac ..o
p ASSESSMENT

CORPORATION



mailto:dan.omara@Temagami.ca
mailto:projects@Temagami.ca
https://sender9.zohoinsights-crm.com/ck1/2d6f.327230a/63e2a7a0-3d3a-11ee-b718-525400e3c1b1/a548137653288af8e0c91544a056709571dc27a3/2?e=2HD1F4qXXUK3P%2BWSUz0YcDwN0VPt4pziPzuw2%2Fw5qiZBJ6xDSroAOm9eAejyohXLXRTQKSh1nArVtuVrdzeHP56KtimUbzy0bqiqEinoixY%3D
https://sender9.zohoinsights-crm.com/ck1/2d6f.327230a/63e2a7a0-3d3a-11ee-b718-525400e3c1b1/890d77fa069847dc1a3fd4d86d3015886044cb2a/1?e=dasWYJ4zG7C2aCuaCfw3gg%3D%3D

